
From: MarkToney 
Sent: 6/13/2013 12:28:28 AM 
To: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC) 

'matthew@tum.org' (matthew@tum.org); 'samuelk@greenlining.org' 
Cc: (samuelk@greenlining.org); 'lss@cpuc.ca.gov' (lss@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Campbell, 

Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
dskopec@semprautilities.com (dskopec@semprautilities.com); 
mssell.garwacki@sce.com (mssell.garwacki@sce.com); 
'StephanieC@greenlining.org' (StephanieC@greenlining.org); 
'enriqueg@greenlining.org' (enriqueg@greenlining.org); 
lschavrien@semprautilities.com (lschavrien@semprautilities.com); 
'Jbriesemeister@aarp.org' (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); 'MRichard@aarp.org' 
(MRichard@aarp.org); Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com 
(Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: June 12 IOU Response 

Thanks Trina, 
We look 
On Jun 12, 2013, at 5:15 PM, Homer, Trina wrote: 

All, 
Attached is the lOUs' proposed response to the document you discussed 

with us on June 5. We look forward to discussing further with you on 
Monday, June 17 at 10:00. Location details are still being worked out, so 

more to come on that. 
Best, 
Trina 

Trina Horner 
Vice President, Regulatory Proceedings and Rates, PG&E 

(415) 973-6490 (office) 
(415) 722-6504 (mobile) 
Trina. Horner&pge. com 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please 

visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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